Ramalakshmi - South Tourism ( Cholan Tours Pvt Ltd )

From: IndiGo <reservations@customer.goindigo.in>
Sent: 30 October 2019 15:30

To: anitha@cholantours.com

Subject: Your IndiGo lItinerary - VWVUWH

IndiGo

Status Date of Booking*

CONFIRMED 300ct19 09:59:29 (UTC)

erimooking Rer: vvuwi [

Payment Status

Approved

*Booking Date reflects in UTC (Universal Time Coordinated), all other timings mentioned are as per Local Time.

IndiGo Passenger(s)

1. Ms. Savathrie Sathasivan

IndiGo Flight(s)

Flight Number

Date From (Terminal) Departs .
(Aircraft type)
. . 6E 5002
16 Feb 20 Chennai (T1) 10:50 (A320)
. . 6E 2028
21 Feb 20 Delhi (T2) 15:05 (A321)

Travel and Baggage Information
MAA - DEL

Fare Type : Return Fare

Please do reach the airport 2 hours before flight departure.
Boarding gates close 25 minutes prior to the scheduled departure
time.

Check-in counters close 45 minutes prior to the scheduled
departure time.

Check-in baggage allowance: 15kg

Hand Baggage Allowance: 7kg

Partial cancellation is not allowed.

2. Ms. Riona Govender

B T

3. Ms. Muligah Moodley

Check-in/Bag drop closes To (Terminal) | Arrives | Via
10:05 Delhi (T3) 13:45

14:20 Chennai (T1) 17:55

DEL — MAA

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

For Your Benefits



6€ Special
Voucher

Rest and Unwind

Looking for a quiet spot to relax while

wou wait for your Aight? Book yourself
an airport lounge access with IndiGo.

Buy and get up to 4x benefits

")

.

on bookings, services and more.

Know more (/

Terms & Conditions

* As per Indian regulations, Click here for conditions of carriage. You can also visit www.goindigo.in.

* For details on the ‘Passenger Charter’ issued by the Ministry of Civil Aviation (MoCA), Click here.

For your information

Domaged, defedive or recalled lithium batterles are
prohiblted from camioge by alr. Customers ore advised not to
carmy older genaration Apple MacBook Pro laptops with 15
Inch sereen, purchased between September 2015 and
Februeany 2017 In hand baggoge as well as In chedi-in

Power banks/portable moblle chargers and
e-clgarattes are prohlbited In chedk-in boggoge.

boggoge. In cose the battery of such loptop s replaced,
kindly camy the recelpt of replocement provided by Apple, In
absence of which carlage of sudh laptop shall be prohiblted.
For more Information please visit Apple Support website.

Have you purchased 6E Top-ups for hassle-free travel?

ol AN @

Pre-book additional baggage on  Pre-book your favourite snack Priority check-in and priority Get Travel Assistance and
your booking starting ¥1900/5 combo on-board starting baggage handling service protect your travel starting
kg. Add Now! %200. Add Now! starting ¥400. Add Now! ¥159. Add Now!
Fare Summary Personal contact information
Total Fare Address : No 5, Annai Avenue,
Refund Amount Company Name : CHOLAN TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED

Home Phone : 919944078153

Email : anitha@cholantours.com

Update Contact details

Interglobe Aviation Itd.(IndiGo), Global Business Park, Gurgaon, Haryana, India. Call +91 9910383838 or +91 124 6613838
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